
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener for Mac Stiles 

 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2755-MS 

  Furnish and Deliver Miscellaneous Cable 

 

DATE: January 30, 2015 
  
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

 
QUESTION #1: 

I noticed that Okonite & Prysmian are the only approved manufacturers. Would you 

consider others with submittals?  General Cable is an America company. I would like to 

offer their product if possible. 

ANSWER: 

  No.  USC is not considering any other approved manufacturers. 

 

 

QUESTION #2: 

Can you provide a date when the order will be placed or range of days?  Or is the 30 day 

window the best you can provide?  Just trying to fine tune my quote based on the risk all 

the bidders will have to take quoting a commodity based on the rise and fall of the 

COMEX.  I can only assume you would get better numbers based on a purchase date 

closer to Feb 3
rd

 as we will assume less risk. 

ANSWER: 

USC’s intent is to place the order by February 6, 2015. 

Delivery of the material needs to arrive no later than April 2015. 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


